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Mey 18, 1970

DPr. James B. Rhoads

Archivist of the United States
Neationel Archives snd Records Sarvice
Washington, D. C.

DPear Dr. Rhoeds:

The recent weeks have been educational for me. They have compelled me
to think other then I have preferred of our government, the integrity of
its word, the sanctity of its records end the dedication of its servants
to untainted truthfulness. It is in this sontext thst I receive your
%ottcr of lrlay 13, while so much so impossible to eredit hae been esteb-
ished as fact.

I asked another ageney for public records I knsw it hed. It replied thet
it did not have them and even if itadad it would withhelé them. This forsced
me to do what I have long held off deing with your sgency, go to scourt.
First this other agency stslled. When it could stell ne longer, its head
wrote & dishonest letter capitulating end promising me access to what I
sought. His letter wes of studied dishonesty and still sought to perpetu-
ete delay by making no provision for access. To get this, I first had to
waste two days in Weshington. During this time there was long-delayed
reéesponse to telephone eslls asking for this access. I then went to that
Aagency, camped there, and ultimately was shown what should have been given
me without quesgion a year age. Worse, I wes shown s second file, one in
addition to the one of whose exiatenmoe I knew eriﬁmlly. T doubt the

ol the agency, whose name was signed to the tter, knew what had
:ca done on the lower level. I aslse do not think he drafted the trickiry

signed.

Kr. Apgal's letter of the 13th delays only a month in making incomplete
response to mind. Delaying only s month is like geing from pony express
to rocketry. I consider your letter and its disputstious charaster in

the ecntext of the story I have just recounted snd of seversl proper ques-
tions to this day unanswered and more current improprieties, if not ille-
galities, I choese not o specify.

To cite but one, I still swait eny explanstion an intelligent shild could
accept as honest and complete of the grose violation ef schelarship and
your own regulations in such things es rorns.l.nt me sccess to the Kennedy
family-@SA so-galled contract, for very specific reasons; all of them
suddenly vaporized when you found an ignorantturiter who you could en-
ticipate would write & story about it thet could be depended upen to
émerge as pro-govemnment propaganda., This is not the only such cese.

So I puszle over your determinetion to prolong en essentislly purposeless
dlspute over the Ferrie documents, the beginning of your letter, while
Shere remains no respense to things of consequense of which I have written.



nr- mld! - 2 - lﬂ, 18. 1970

Bwist and torture the Ferrie matter es you will, and until I can find
my list of doouments with which Mr. Johnson then provided wme there can
be no definitive snswer to the crux of it, there remain unsnswered ques-
tions on it I have addressed to you and feots Jou to this day have not
challenged and cannot.

On your invitation I did examine the file. I reported to you it was
gutted. To this day There has been no denial nor any letter saying it
has been restored to ite original condition, 21l that was once there
returned.

The numbers of documents in ell thet ere withhsld relating to Ferrie and
te your knowledge relsting to Perrie sre much lerger than you told the
press. Thus, at a time it wes other than scholarship, et a time it
amounted to propagands against New Orlesns District Attorney Jim Garrison,
Jou went out of your way, as an sgency of scholarship, te make public
what was false and deceptive.

At your invitstion, recell, I did exemline the file you describe, It bears
no relstionship to the description in the New York Times that I sent you -~
and the Times got it from you - end whet i= more s cant, even less %o
a rather descriptive one I have from the man in ecbarge of thst aspect of
the work, Wesley Liebeler. Heed I tell You that the available indexes are
& guide to what wss in thet file end these also are entirely inconsistent
with your "snnouncement™?

Above 8ll, in considerably less time than you have taken to argue, you
could have done the essentially simple thing I asked of you, provids me
a list of all the Ferrie documents thet Jouyour knowledge are withheléd,
with the ressons. This you do not &o and you seek te hide it by disput-
ing with me.

Before lesving this, your 8¢ prompts a question: 4Are sll the with-
Beld Ferrie documents in CD 7 only?

You enclose certain Ferrie documents, for all the werld as thougn you ere
sending them out of the kindness of your heart, or as though it is 2
purely spontanecus sotlen on your part. This is the deceptive record of
your letter. Will you be kind enough to record to me in another letter
where you got them, when and why? And, if you got them with = covering
letter, would you please send me that? You snd T both know whet liss be-
hind this. Why is your letter couched in = menner to hide this? Is this
Jour personal ooncept of the proper functioning of sn sgency such ss
yours? This is not the first time you have done this sort of thing, nor
the first time I have protested it.

It 1s only after your agency refmsed to meet what I regerd ss its respon-
sibilities, to guard the integrity of its records; only efter what I re-
gard as & vioclation of executive order in failing to provide me what
exists, is required to be in your custody; only after you refused to make
simple requests to obtain what is missing thet I undertook this function.
You mey recell, end it is recorded in our sorrsspondence, your agency
recommended this to me. As & result of my effort, certain things were
delivered to you, for me.
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I therefore ssk these two things of you: I went 2 copy eof every covering
letter or other record of everything sent to you as s sonsequence of my
effort and, if these resordes 8o not include it, a list of every such
item; end a list of everything delivered te you for me that you have
either withheld from me or failed to tell me specificslly, as in this
case, wes given to you in response to wmy request - which 1s just another
way of hiding it.

In thies connection, I have mede s record of your considersble and unschol-
arly effort to atirsct the sttention of those who in research sre my
competitors to what I heve obtdined while simultaneously aveiding dis-
closure of other items with similer emphesis. My sarlier comments sbout
this are without response of any kind - even pro forms denisl.

Let me address your paragraph in snother weyt Are you 8#d4lling me that
all you have just sent was shown me esrlier, st time? You refer to
Secret Service Control No. 620 in & menner thst w meke 1t seem, to
the uninfermed in resding thiz letter, that nothing else was sent. This
parsgraph, I further note, doez not itemize what Jyou sent,

I do not minece words, especielly not after my recent experiences and the
charecter of the letter to which I respond, in describing your peragraph
about the pictures of CE 399 as designed deception end felsehood, one in
which you seek te hide the perpetustion of your refussl to give me what
I bave repestedly and preperly sought, one which you not only aveld
this but also discleose no effort to provide it.

Whether or not I sent you en electrostetic ocopy of the picture you took
for me in 1967 1s irrelevant. I will not now comb the files to deter-
mine it. The fect is I did meke an elsctrostatic copy for you. It wes
sent to you. You did receive it and I have records of all of this., I
dare you to deny i%. If you do not, I challenge you to justify the lan-
guage in this paragraph.

Moreover, I have informed you that the picture you identify ss having
been taken for Dr. John Nichols is not but is the ploture you teok for
me. I have a) the one you took for me and b) the one you tell me you
tock for Nichols. They are identical. I thereafter ssked you for & copy
of the similar picture you took for Hichols. Yocu have not provided it,
not written me about it, not spoken to me about it, not s me copies of
any letters to Nichols seeking an elesctrostatic copy of him so you might
be able to do it. In short, you deliberately aveid this, yet in your
various refusals of access to evidence, you allege it must be denled for
its "security”. If you cannot safely perform the simple buresucratic
chore of kesping simple files, how can you be trusted te safely preserve
ths irreplaceable?

Or is this & self-answering question?

S0, onee agein, I repeat my request for e copy of the similar pioture
you toek for Nichols.

Becsuse keeping you honest 1s the most serious interference with use of
your filee, I just cannot teke the time to keep a record of whet I ask
for. You know this, for I so told you. In the case of my hasty ezemina-
tion of the file of steff memos, your employees went out of their wey te
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spsure this would be but a hasty examination. It was mede the day you
took the second pleture of CE 399 for me. I believe it appropriste to
record 2t thia point what then happened.

iar to going te your building, I telephonsd to make the ar ement
or taking this picture and to eask that certain files be left in the
search room for me because I knew another sppointment limited my time.
I sppeared at your building promptly. Your photographber performed in &
professionsl manner. He suggested I remain until he developed the nega-~
tives, to be certsin they were satisfactory to him, I went into an ad-
Joining office, whare smoking is permitted, leaving your Mr. Johnson
uﬁ;? him and under the impression Mr. Johnson would notify me whah I
[ d leave.

Mr. Johnsen left by another deoor. Nobody ever told me I could lesve. I
sat and sat until finelly I wmade inguiry end rether late thereby learned
I could leave. I went lmmedietely to the search room. HNot a single
peper wes there for me. 1 phonsd and they were, theresfter, delivered.

I suggest it i: not sccidental that Mr. Johnson did not notify me when I
could leave, especielly becsuse he knew I was pressed for # we and knew
I wanted to examine the files I had msked for in edvence. I sugges

is not seccidental thet your normel prsctice was not rolicwed and the
files I requested were not walting for me in the Sesrch room.

There was time for only thse hastisst exeminstion of this file. I made
enly 2 rough count of the peges. But I em reesonebly certain of the con-
tent of those things I sought, and, while I can meke no claim for perfec-
tion in recall (or eny other way), despite your letter and with history
in mind, I remein with the belief there uapewhat is not in whet I re-
ceived. WUas the memorandum of 1/15/46L removed bhefors I exzmined that
file? I asked for & copy of the suntire file, There 1z no sheet indicat-
ing the withholding of that or any other memo. If this was removed afte
uy examination, I ssk why, its asubject matéer, what agency, and what ele-
ment of 'n;gional security" ere involved.

Your final paragraph is inaccurate, I just will not weste mors time in
futilities. I will stend on the exlsting record. Nor will I sagage in
further semantic absurdities with you. Its deperturs from redlity is
consistent with s clear and undevisting record of willful intent to

vitiate the lew, to frustrate ressarch when there is reeson toc suppose
the end product will be other than deification of & dsploreble fictioa
and, in my case, to do whatever you think you can get eway with to impede
the work upon which I am engaged.

Once agein, for the record, I renew my request for ell thet you hsve not
supplied and for answer to all the proper questions to which you have not
made meaningful response.

Sincerelyy

Harold Weisberg



